9:00 a.m.

ARSI

ii.
iii.

iv.

Vi.
Vii.
viii.
ix.
X.

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING D
AGENDA OCUMENT #202400816

11/6/2 ‘02
November 12, 2024 1 of 41 03:02:17 PM

BY Devian Fields

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of agenda and minutes
Hospital Report
Discussion/Possible Action Items

Canvass of 2024 General Election

Resolution 2025-27 BAR Capulin EMS Fund Act

Resolution 2025-28 Opposing Compliance with the Amended 2021 IECC
Adoption

Resolution 2025-29 County Credit Card Policy

Road Closure Application Barbell Rd. - Keith Randall and Chad Crisp
Approval of Bills

Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims

County Travel Requests

Strategic Review

10:00 a.m. Citizen’s Forum

e County Manager Report

e Road Superintendent

e Emergency Service Coordinator Report
e Elected Officials Reports

Adjourn

As of 11/5/2024

Next Meeting December 9, 2024 @ 9:00




BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
October 10, 2024

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner W. Carr Vincent Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Devian Fields Manager Brandy Thompson Treasurer Shea Arnett
CUCEDC Director Lynette Keeth Road Admin Rachel Farnum Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence

At 9:02 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Miller moved to suspend Robert’s Rules of Order. Chairman Kiesling seconded. There was no
further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of September 10, 2024.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT
No hospital report was presented.

CITIZENS FORUM
No guest present for citizens forum.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

RESOLUTION 2025-23 SUPPORTING UTAH V UNITED STATES LEGAL ACTION

Discussion was held on Resolution 2025-23 supporting Utah v United States legal action. The commissioners
instructed Manager Thompson to remove the verbiage in donating monies.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve resolution 2025-23 supporting Utah v United States Legal Action.
Chairman Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-24 BAR WILDLAND FIRE FEES
Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-24 BAR Wildland Fire Fees. This was a budget adjustment for
feeding fire personal crews.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2025-24 BAR Wildland Fire Fees. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

1



RESOLUTION 2025-25 BAR CAPITAL OUTLAY
Manager Thompson presented resolution 2025-25 BAR Capital Outlay.

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve Resolution 2025-25 BAR Capital Outlay. Commissioner Miller seconded.
There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-26 EXTENSION OF NMDOT LGRF PROJECT L400629

Chairman Kiesling moved to approve Resolutions 2025-26 extension of NMDOT LGRF Project L400629.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions signed.

Chairman Kiesling moved to reinstate Robert’s Rules of Order. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no
further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE.

DISCUSSION JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT COMMUNICATIONS

Discussion was held on the current agreement for the joint communications board and the vision for the
board moving forward.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Resolution 2025-21 Revised Union County Loss Prevention Policy as
presented. Commissioner Vincent seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions
signed.

AWARD OF RFP 2025-01 BANKING SERVICES

Manager Thompson and Treasurer Arnett presented the board with the RFP’s submitted for banking services.
Discussion was held in executive session.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H) 6 Certain Purchases, RFP 2025-10 Banking Services.

Commissioner Vincent moved to enter executive session at 9:45am for discussion on Certain Purchases, RFP
2025-10 Banking Services. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion.

Roll call vote was taken:

Chairman Kiesling- AYE. Commissioner Vincent- AYE. Commissioner Miller- AYE. Motion carried.

Commissioner Vincent moved to exit executive session at 10.24am from discussion on Certain Purchases, RFP
2025-10 Banking Services. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion.

Roll call vote was taken:

Chairman Kiesling- AYE. Commissioner Vincent- AYE. Commissioner Miller- AYE. Motion carried.




Commissioner Vincent moved to approve RFP 2025-10 Banking Services to CrossFirst Bank contingent to a
successful contract negotiation. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL
AYE. Resolutions signed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $208,481.68 were presented for review.

Commissioner Vincent moved to approve bills in the amount of $208,481.68 and to give the county manager
authority pay any outstanding bills. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK
No items were presented for disposition.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE-APPROVAL OF CLAIMS
There were no healthcare assistance claims.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS
Manager Thompson and Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence will have travel for training and meetings.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT

Mgr. Thompson reported on the courthouse renovation project and conducting a team building work shop for
County employees.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT

Road Superintendent Gary Wright reported on the latest projects and that contracts for the new equipment
were completed.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT
Emergency Manager Kris Lawrence reported on trainings he was hosting and attending.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS

Treasurer Arnett reported on the preparation for tax bills to go out on November 1st.

Clerk Fields reported that voter turn out has been very well and to remind everyone to get out and vote.
Sheriff Skaggs wasn’t present so Manager Thompson reported that Sheriff Skaggs was interested in obtaining
an incinerator for the destruction of old evidence.

ADJOURN: At 12:55 p.m., Commissioner Vincent moved to adjourn after lunch. Commissioner Miller
seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.




Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Thursday, November 12th at 9:00 a.m.
The next Joint Communication meeting will be held on Monday, December 9t at 10:00 a.m.

Board of Union County Commissioners
ATTEST Union County, New Mexico

SEAL

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Devian Fields — County Clerk W. Carr Vincent - Vice Chairman

Lloyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2025-27

Authorization of Capulin EMS Fund (412) (DFA # 20600) budget increase

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on
November 12, 2024 did propose to make budget adjustments; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2025-27 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase the revenues and expenditures by five
hundred dollars ($500) for Capulin EMS (412) for the increase in FY 25 EMS Fund Act revenue and
the operating expenditures needed to run the EMS dept.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 12t day of
November 2024.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Devian Fields, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 14-36-18168 printed from LGBMS on 2024-11-04 11:46:26

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2025
BAR Capulin EMS

BarID Contact Phone Email Status
14-36-18168 ENTITY
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted Budget Adji Adjusted Budget

20600 Emergency Medical Services 0001 No Department 470910 State - EMS Grant (DOH) 5,000.00 500.00 5,500.00

412 00 594
20600 Emergency Medical Services 3003 Emergency 57999 Other Operating Costs 10,950.00 500.00 11,450.00

Services/Ambulance

412 61 L 2076

Justification

Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:
1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2024-11-12

2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents
requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals

L_\ A : Name v Role : Date

v/ /)9 /224

Analyst

Bureau Chief




Ulllﬂll Cﬂllllly

RESOLUTION 2025-28

A RESOLUTION OPPOSING COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMENDED 2021
INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE ADOPTED AS THE NEW
MEXICO RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL ENERGY CONSERVATION
CODES BY THE NEW MEXICO CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRIES COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Construction Industries Commission is a nine-
member entity appointed by the Governor that is responsible for establishing rules,
regulations and standards for the construction industry within the State; and

WHEREAS, the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) is a model
code, created by the International Code Council (ICC) that sets minimum
requirements for energy efficiency in residential and commercial buildings, the New
Mexico Construction Industries Commission voted on January 30, 2024, to adopt
the 2021 edition of the International Energy Conservation Code (IECC) as the New
Mexico Residential and Commercial Energy Conservation codes; and

WHEREAS, the New Mexico Construction Industries Division (NMCID), a
division of the New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department (NMRLD),
responsible for licensing and regulating the State’s construction industry began to
actively enforce the residential and commercial requirements of the New Mexico
Energy Conservation Codes as of July 30, 2024; and

WHEREAS, prior to adoption, the New Mexico Construction Industries
Commission voted to amend the 2021 International Energy Conservation Code to
make it more restrictive than the code enacted by the International Code Council by
mandating electric vehicle charging stations on new, and other remodeled,
residential dwellings in the New Mexico Residential Energy Conservation Code; and

WHEREAS, the amended 2021 International Energy Conservation Code
now mandates through the New Mexico Commercial Energy Conservation Code,
that newly constructed, and other remodeled commercial facilities, including
apartment complexes, retail centers, and public buildings be equipped with at least
5% electric vehicle parking spaces which must include charging stations, or differing
levels of pre-installed infrastructure for future expansion; and

WHEREAS, these unfunded electric vehicle mandates constitute an undue
burden to homeowners, small businesses, residential housing projects, and prudent
use of public funds which will diminish economic development and community
growth in Chaves County; and



WHEREAS, the Chaves County Board of Commissioners contends that the
New Mexico Construction Industries Commission failed to provide adequate public

hearings regarding these electric vehicle mandates prior to their vote on January
30, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Board further contends that the New Mexico Construction
Industries Commission failed to reach out to local governments, and failed to
effectively inform the public of the practical implications of these electric vehicle
mandates prior to their vote on January 30, 2024, and once rendered fully effective
on July 30, 2024, and

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of Commissioners believes it is the
responsibility of state government to operate as a representative branch of
government, and as such, the New Mexico Construction Industries Commission had
a responsibility to obtain input from local governments regarding the relevance,
feasibility, and economic impacts of adopting any electric vehicle mandates prior to
the adoption and implementation of such mandates; and

WHEREAS, the Union County Board of Commissioners contends that the
New Mexico Construction Industries Commission has a responsibility to obtain
feedback and incorporate concerns into the decision process.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Union County Board of
County Commissioners, that:

1. The Board opposes compliance with the Electric Vehicle mandates as
adopted by the New Mexico Construction Industries Commission, and
as enforced by the New Mexico Construction Industries Division, and,
by extension, the New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department.

2. That local governments should be an active part of any decision-
making process resulting in legislation that impacts their communities,
and economies, and should thus be afforded input into any new
mandates, particularly those involving a considerable monetary
increase in costs, for homeowners, small businesses, residential
housing projects, local governments, and economic development
projects in their communities.

3. That any legislation involving the codification of new mandates
regarding residential and commercial construction should empower
both local and state governments to respond to the unique needs,
demands, and priorities of their communities, and should honor the
diverse needs and demands of local communities throughout the great
state of New Mexico



DONE THIS 12th day of November 2024 at Clayton, Union County, New Mexico

BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Vice-Chairman

Lloyd Miller, Member

ATTEST:

Devian Fields
County Clerk



T Y
%Umon ounty

RESOLUTION 2025-21
UNION COUNTY CREDIT CARD POLICY

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met in a regular session on Tuesday, November 12,
2024 at 9:00 am.; and

WHEREAS, NMSA, 1978, Section 4-38-18 provides that a Board of County Commissioner has the
duty and authority “[t]o represent the county and have the care of the county property and the
management of the interest of the county in all cases where no other provision is made by law; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners deems it is in the best interest of the County to
make certain purchase by using a credit card; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this policy is to ensure efficient purchasing while providing strict
financial controls, accountability, and compliance with State and County procurement regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of Union County
that effective upon the passing of this Resolution the attached County Credit Card Policy will be
approved.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12" day of November, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Devian Fields, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

W. Carr Vincent, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



COUNTY CREDIT CARD POLICY

Introduction

Union County’s (County) credit card is a purchase card system benefiting the County and
its employees by allowing purchases to be made from vendors for certain types of goods
and/or services that are not available through other procurement means.

Policy

Usage of the County’s credit card is allowed at the discretion of the County Manager
or Procurement Officer as a tool for purchasing materials and/or services costing
less than two thousand dollars ($2,000).

The use of the credit card is strictly a privilege and not an employee benefit.

Use of the card is restricted to the purchasing of those goods or services that
cannot be procured through normal procedures.

All goods and services purchased by the County should be acquired through credit
extended by the County’s vendors to the County whenever possible and paid by
approved invoice within the agreed credit terms of the vendor. All routine planned
purchases by the County must and should be processed using the County’s
standard purchasing and accounts payable policy and procedures.

The use of the credit card does not justify the payment of sales taxes for which the
County is exempt. As all other purchases made by the County, the merchant shall
be given a copy of the state tax exemption certificate for the removal of taxes.

Purchases made under this credit card policy and agreement shall comply with all
County Purchasing Policies and State Procurement Code including receiving prior
authorization through the requisition process.

Compliance with Policy, Violations, and Consequences

Card user violations of this agreement or of any policy regarding the purchase of goods or
services will be investigated and may result in any or all of the following actions, but not
limited to:

Written warning

Revocation of credit card privileges

Cancellation of delegation of purchasing authority
Disciplinary action

Termination and/or criminal prosecution



The County Manager, Procurement Officer or designee have the authority to investigate and
to determine whether a violation of purchasing or credit card policy has occurred and to
determine action deemed most appropriate pursuant to applicable law and/or County
policy.

Violation of credit card usage include but are not limited to:

Purchase of items for personal use

Purchase of items in violation of the County’s travel policy

Use of the credit card for cash advances

Exceeding the credit card account credit line limit

Use of the credit card for purchase of more than the $2,000 by splitting similar
purchases into more than one transaction

Failure to return the credit card

Failure to turn in packing slips, receipts, or other back up documentation to the
Finance Specialist within three (3) business days of the purchase

Sharing the credit card account number with unauthorized users

Ownership and Cancellation of the Credit Card

The credit card remains the property of the County. It may not be transferred to, assigned
to, or used by anyone other than an authorized user of the County. Users of the credit card
are accountable for the activity on the card. The issuer or the County may suspend or
cancel user privileges at any time for any reason. If the user is in possession of a card, the
user will surrender the credit card upon request to County or to any authorized agent of the
issuer.

Receipts

It is the responsibility of each credit card user to obtain transaction receipts from the
merchant each time the credit card is used. These are to be immediately forwarded to the
County Finance Specialist for review and ensure eligibility for payment. Failure to provide
the required documentation for payment processing may subject the user to loss of credit
card privileges and may cause the amount charged to be classified as a personal purchase
by the card user. The County shall keep statement data and proof of reconciliation,
including receipts and packing slips, on file for a period consistent with the records
retention requirement of the law.

Failure to provide receipts and allow for timely payment of the credit card purchase will
also subject the purchasing department to finance charges on the charge.

Dispute Items



It is each user’s responsibility to follow-up on any erroneous charges, returns or
adjustments to ensure proper credit is given on subsequent statements.

Safeguarding Credit Card

The issued credit card will be kept in a secure location within the Administration Office.
The credit card and card account number should always be treated with the utmost care
and protected from misuse by unauthorized users. When using the credit card for internet
purchases, users should ensure that the site utilizes industry recognized encryption
transmission tools.

Lost or Stolen Credit Card

If the credit card is lost or stolen the Administration Office must be notified immediately.
The office will contact the issuer and take the appropriate steps to protect the account
from unauthorized purchases.

Authorization

County employees must receive approval from the County Manager and/or the
Procurement Officer to have permission to us the County’s credit card. The credit card
may be used only by County authorized users who have authority to buy goods and
services on behalf of the County. Each user is responsible for ensuring safeguard of the
credit card information.

The Finance Specialist helps ensure the proper use of the credit card by overseeing the
County implementation and use of the card and/or account number.

Responsibility of Credit Card Users
Authorized employees must use the card responsibly and in accordance with this policy.
Credit card user responsibilities include, but not limited to:

Purchasing items for Union County business use only

Never lending or sharing the credit card or card account number with unauthorized
users

Purchasing only goods and services that have received prior authorization through
following the County’s requisition process and which are in accordance with the
County’s Purchasing Policy



Knowing the credit card limitations and restrictions as provided by the County
Administration Department

Returning the credit card to the Administration Department following approved use
Forwarding proof of purchase documents, such as sales receipts or computer print-
outs, to the Finance Specialist immediately after purchase

Finance Department

The Finance Specialist is responsible for:

Implementation of this policy

Timely reconciliation of the credit card account

Appropriate record keeping and retention

Handling of these administrative duties:
Knowing the credit card limitations and restrictions
Implementing internal procedures that govern County use of the credit card
Answering questions about use of the card
Monitoring card usage to ensure that County policies, and internal policies
and procedures are being followed
Communicating with the County Manager when new or modified cards are
necessary and requesting new cards from an approved issuer
Communication with the County Manager when card cancellations are
necessary and termination of the account or an individual’s authority to use
card



APPLICATION FOR ROAD CLOSURE
feith Ly nnil c,/::v i (/4//”'] gat
Comes now Ais Q; ﬂgsﬁ £nt , whose addressis Zo{3 1400 ﬂ,;.,,,,/, 20 p/g. f(mS/ /V%/{
and whose telephone numbgr is( ?f Zg V770 = 578 Z__and hereby apply to the Union g/’ ;5 d|
County Board of County Commissionérs for the closure of a county road or portion thereof, and
in support of said application state as follows:

The county road name of the road we seek to close is VA 4 /[ p / /

The description of the porhon of the road we seek to close begins ang ends as follows: .
Lrg i n» @ /;»1 er Huwo cyest 7ﬂ 9/ J(%W,»4 A /}h/@
h'*var-/% e 67 q’ A g
f,,/( 4 f{-ﬂx'mﬂf'é/ //ﬂ”)éﬁ ﬂé\f/[()f’l/ /PV om MM/Q/ /)('8/7 f]

“Fherarmes, addresses and phone‘Zumbers of all persons who have%!gagl A@Jét@ oﬂ/J A pm !

leasehold interest in the property are: W/ A W
Name(s) Address Phone Number

1. ,\“ M ey £ L . e =7 |

) ZA&”/ Cr 3/«’ 0,‘/0 510‘/’,‘%,5\(;05 /< $78 2.97 1?%7,/-,

4.

5.

6.

The road or portion of the roas we seek to cl (does) oes not) pro e access to
public lanjls, e}ther %leral or ;fat%’q ; 5‘2?59 6,{ [d /) z :9'23/1 AeX 47/L) @ 74%&
We Zave) (have not) con{’acéd tlé‘g;qg ngﬂty%ad Supeti .ée%%d' Z% CQ/

Rl

Date: _/L/25/2¢ S
' Petitioner

//W/éw

Petitioner

5\

Petitioner



Application for Road Closure
Page 2

We the undersigned named above as the holders of a legal, equitable or lessee interest in the
lands adjoining the above described road for which closure is sought hereby agree to road
closure by the Union County Board of County Commissioners. WE UNDERSTAND THAT BY
AGREEING TO THIS CLOSURE, WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT WE CONSENT TO
THE TERMINATION OF OUR ABILITY TO USE THIS ROAD AS A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND
ANY PUBLIC MAINTENANCE OF THIS ROAD (OR ANY CLOSED PORTION) SHALL
CEASE SHOULD THE COUNTY COMMISSION AGREE TO THE CLOSURE.

-

Legal Signature

/7, s
Vo o, i SIS

Print Name

Date



(S3y¥oV 00°02Z¢)

VIOIdLVd
‘dSRID

¥¥£0C
(s3yov

TNVd Hdd$

86€—GBC—/¥1—GBL—1
11'9d T8
(S3YOV 00°0¥T)
[ONI ‘SASTIdIALNA
AdTIVA Ol

€6 STL

ld

AVl
18

$92-0CL—L¥1—G61l—1|
£G6G'9d ‘0L'M8
(S3YOV 00°02¢)

1349 “TTAHD LIN

'\
TS¢eL -
£e1L—868—LyL—96L—1
10Z—192—LY—L6L—| e ol
1Ge'9d ‘LE°M8 00 AIVA
(S3¥oV 00°009)
ANVINOD AYIVA NOLAVID NOLAVIO
_wmmw|_‘ €€ ST
€EI STL
.£) ~ _
da 6 Co
Q L
L6€~29T—L¥1—961—| —
99b¥ZELYLLELL 11'9d N*.xm_
66-86C"d—£2 (S3¥oV 00°0Z¢)
L] “ONI ‘SASTIdIALNA _ _ _
AAIva ATIVA OId
NOLAV'TO D
¥9Z—-£00—-8¥1—-L61—1 A
Z¥,006102
Eed gzl (s3y¥0V 00°091)
14l ol &1
AAIVA
861—1 NOLAVTD
18
7¢)
: L92—-92¢—8¥1—L61—1
a IGE'9d ‘L¢°M8 ¥9Z—¥92—8¥1—961—1
18 (S3yoV 00°08%) ol e
ANVANOD AdIVANOLAVID *ONI ‘SASTIITIAINA A TIVA OId
861—1
NG [y e 99Z—¥61—6¥1—L6L—1
9l) | (s3wov 0o08) 1GE'9d ‘99°M8 ¥9Z—¥9Z—6¥1—-961—1
/(I |‘0oAdIVA | (S3¥0V 00°095) 1G£°9d ‘99°)8
[D | NowvDd| "0D HONVY OORdd (S3¥0V 00°0¥9)

‘0D HONVHY OOIddd

89¢—G6¢—6¥1—G61—1

(Nalalla W BT o Vo RiN T

£

0

1L92—592—.
£GG'9d
(s3yov

L1394 “1°

£R

4

$9Z2—+¥92—
$GG9c
(s3ayov

L3ad 1

G9Z—09Z—!
£65°9d
(S3¥0v

L3dd ‘1



85"

LS

66"

66"

v6 -

T6"

6L"

z8°

9s~°

Se’

SL”

0z

[

ian

ST

LY

vsc

£€0¢ee

€T

T9¢L

89

1414

Junowy

T

96¢6C
#0d

:abeg

9%0Cc0TOV

9%0CE0TO¥

9%0CE0TO0Y

9%0Ce0TO¥

9L02SCC0¥

2T02SCC0¥

0T0CZ6S09

9L0TLOYVTY

820C86L09

¢T0CSCCov

Z10TsCCoy

ZT0CSCCOoV

welI SUTT

SHDIOANI ONIANVLSILNO

SHITAdNS 9L99TTHANI

SHITAINS 8L9ITTHANI

SHITAANS 906LVTHANI

SHITAINS 0899TTHANI

SHITAANS ZTZO9TTHANI

SHITAdNS TS0€88Z-9SHANI

uotidransag

INO¥d S ZO0T
ATddNs AHTavdd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
LNO¥A °S 20T

ATddNs AHTAvdd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTIO
ILNO¥d S 20T

ATddNs AHTAvdd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
ILNO¥A S 2CO0T

ATddNs AHTAvdd

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
INO¥d S CTOT

A1ddNs AdTIAvdd

STP88 WN NOLAYTID
avod NHAYD ¥S

HOIAYHS OILNY S.dvdd

SECT €L909 TI ODVDIHD
HOVTd MIOMILIN LESET

D11 ‘IYDICHEW FEYI aNnNod

0%LL8 WN NOLVY
LT X0d "0O°d

01T SLLANNHL
0¥LL8 WN NOLVA
"HAY MOOD 80T
T¥C XO0d "0°d
NDISHd VHATIY

9V%TT ¥806L XL QIO4ALVILS
9%1T X0d "0O°d

HIVD ¥¥O0 I 3 ¥

9YTT $806L XI QIOALVILS
9%TIT X0d "0O°d

HIVD ¥YD I 3 ¥

9%TT ¥$806L XI (QIOALVILS

99TT X0d "0O°4d

HIVD ¥¥D I 3 ¥
sweN
SETLT:OT

arvd
SIOL 8S°CT
9L99TT

TYd LS VT

arvda

SIOL LS'¥PT
8L99TT

TYd 66°€
arvd

$IOL 66°€
906L¥T

Tvd 66°GT
arvd

SIOL 66°ST
0899TT

vd  ¥6° LY
arva

SI0L Vv6 LY
ZZ09TT

arvda

26689

arivd
SI0L 6L°€0€C
10202558

Tvd <87 ¢C
arvd

SIOL 28 €T
L8B8ETD-VT

TYd 9SG T9€L
arvd

$I0L 95 T9¢€L
Z-%202TO0TT

aIvd
SIOL S€°8S
98L6L8T-9S

TYd 9L €ST

aIrvd
$IOL 9L €ST
Z9%188Z-9S

Tvd  02° %S¢

arvd

$I10L 02 ¥S¢
T50£882-98

#DANT

$2/90/TT :@3ed



€6 °

00"

S6°

(44

0s”

9L”

TE"
9L”
oL”
9L~

Z6°

0s”

09°

66"

6¢€T

00S

092

6VET

67T

L9T

SZ6C
TILZ
TTLT
TILC

8

ST

80c6¢C 9L0TESO0TY
TCZZ6C TOTCZSLO9CY
6€£€6C 9L0TESO0TY
s0¢C6C TOTZIOTIO¥
0¥cec TTO0Z80TOV
ovzcec TTO0C80TO¥
9616C €T0CSCC0¥
96167C €T0CSCC0?
96162 €10CS220¥
96T6C €T0CS220¥
€Tv6C 2T0CSCC0¥
S8T6C 990Ce0T0¥
S8T6C 9L025CC0%
S8T6C 9%0C€E0T0¥
Junowy #0d we3I S|UTT]

000-TTSTP0T-TOO# HSVAT
000-8226Z0T-TO0# HSVAT
000-0€Z6Z0T-TOO# HSVHAT
000-TTSTY0T-€00# HSVHAT

JIANO YD - HATYA PLB8PTTTIOTUYXHANI

uotadTansaa

4 :obed SHDIOANI ONIANVISLAO

¥L89 €6909 TI ODVYDIHD
vL.896 XO0d "0O°d

DTT SWHLSAS MYOMIAN LINSHHONH

T€8E 0ZIL8 WN HNOYINONITIY
MN "¥d HTTIASIHWWNS 606%

SOTIYNODYN "D ANVIAL

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYID
LS NHdSV €C¥v

AINAOYMS HANAYM ANNVA
TOT88 WN SIAOTD
IS NIVYW N TZ¥%T
DTT ‘SNOILVTIHEY
INANNIHAOD ALITIAID

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID
HAY ISHM "S5 688T

OLNY ANV HJIL TddD

ST¥88 WN NOLAY'ID
HAY LSEM 'S 688T

OLNVY dNV HYIL Tdd

LY90 68TT6 YO UYNIAVYSVd

L¥900T X0d O d

T0D "¥EHS TYIDNYNIA JVITISFHIVO
€8259¢€ TV WVHONINWIIL

¥090€8 X0d "O°d 00T IdHA

DTT DNITIIE HLYIOdIOD

OTIINYIWY SHTIVYS MDNdL SYINMONTL

ST$88 WN NOLAVYID
INO¥A S 20T

A1ddNs AHTIAvId

ST988 WN NOLAVYTID
INO¥d S 2TO0T

ATddNs AAI1Avdd

ST$88 WN NOLAYTID
INO¥d S 20T

ATddNs AHTAYII

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID

sweN

Se:LT:9T

aivd
SIOL €6°6€T
[RATALFAARC]

SIOL 007 00§

arvda
SI0OL 0S°6%T
$202800T

arvd
$IOL 9L L9T
$202600T

TYd 65 090TT
arvd
$I0L 6S°090TT

PPSEOTOE

T9d 26 V8
arvd

$I0L 26 8
YL8PTTTOTYX
TYd 06°¢
arvd
$I0L 0S°¢
0TL9TT

T9d 09
arvd
$IOL 09°
LTLOTT

IYd  66°ST
arvd

$10L 66°ST
¥899TT

TYd 85 2T
H#DOANT

$2/90/TT :@3ed



6 X0d "0O°d arvd

LE°9C ¥8T6C ZT025CC0% SLYVd ZT698#ANI SI¥vYd [ DI SFANTO DNW 21698

ST¥88 WN NOLAVID vd 0€°18
¥6 X0d "0O°d aIvd

0€"18 ¥8T6C ZT02S220% S1¥Yd OT698H#ANI SIdYd [ DId SHINTO DW 0T698

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID T¥d €c¢ c2cc
¥6 X0d "0O°d arvd

€z 222 ¥8T6C z1025220% SIYYd 9069 8#ANT SIMYd £ ©IF SHEINTIO DW 90698
ST¥88 WN NOLAYID Y9 66°8

6 X0d "0°4d aIivd
$10L 66°8

66°8 8162 9.025220% SHITAANS 9L8IBHANT SIdVd L ©Id SHINTD OW 94898
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID vd S2°LT

¥6 X0d "O0°d arvd

STLT ¥8T6C 9L02S220% SHITAdNS TZ898HANI SI¥vYd [ DIF9 SHINTD DW 27898
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID vd <Z8°¥O0T
v6 X0d "0O°d aivd

28 ¥0T v8T62 ¢T02SCC0¥ SIYYd TZ898H#ANI SI¥vd [ DI SHEINTO OW 12898
ST?88 WN NOLAYVTID vd 6T 18
¥6 X0d "0°d aivd

6T°18 ¥8T6C Z10CSCC0v SI¥Yd ¥0898H#ANI SI¥Yd [ DI SHINTD DW ¥0898
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID vd  S6°vL
¥6 X0d "O°d aivd

S6° VL ¥816¢C 9L0CSCCOV SHEITAANS LB8LIBHANT SI¥vd L ©OId SHINTO OW L8LOB
ST$88 WN NOLANYTID vd 297 vl
¥6 Xod "0°d aivd

zZ9°¥T 8162 9L02S220% SHITAANS L9LISHANT SI¥Yd £ 5IF SHINTD DW  L9L98
0¥LL8 WN NOIVI TYd 00 6965
IS daNZ °S 9zZT  dIvd
SHOTANHES AJHEAODHI 3 ONINOLINOW  $IOL 007 696G
00° 696§ S0€6C LOETLLYTY ONINOLINOW ACQOLSND ALINAWWOD ‘STM'W £-%202TOTT
£Z¥6L XI AD0oddNT TYd 0% 968
0ZT-00% HILS HAVY ¥YNYIANI €0€0T  dIV¥d
DTT ‘ONILINSNOD aN¥  S$IOL 0%° 968
0V 968 SLY6C TOTZ88%09 JOHSM¥OM SHIONHIILS NOILAITD ONIHOVOD HSSYOVT HANNVAT  LSTT
PLLY TOSLS WN A YINYS TYd 56 °950¢€
¥LLY XO0d "O°d  4Ivd
$I0L S6°950¢€
S6°950¢€ 82Z6C TOTZIOIOY SHDIAMAS AANJOLLY SSOY NHHAHLS 40 dDIAL0 MV ¥Z0ZTE0T

Junowy #0d we3T SuTd uotadransag sweN H#DOANT

€ :obeg SHDIOANI ONIANV.LSLNO S€:LT9T $T/90/TT :°3ed



143 oL¥6C 0T0ZZ0TO0Y NOSAWOHL D 9560Z8TT¥Z0Z0TSZ0ZIT SHILNNOD ODIXHEW MEN 9S60C8TT
T0SL8 WN HJ VYINVS Tvd 00°SZ¢€
1S OHISITYD ¥¥¥ arvd
$I0L 00°SZ€
143 oLy6C 0TO0ZZOTOY  YIDIYD "D Z0808Z0T¥Z0ZOTSZ0ZDT SHILINNOD ODIXHEW MIN z080820T
T0SL8 WN HA YINVS T¥d  00°SZ¢
1S OHILSITYD ¥¥¥ arvd
$ILOL 00°SZ€
143 oLy6C 0T0Z60TO¥ YIHOT S ¥8800TTTHZ0C0TSZTOZIT SHILNAOD ODIXIW MEN $8800TTT
ST$88 WN NOLAVID T¥d 08°STZC
¥6 X0d "0°d arvd

"STC ¥816C 210252207 SI¥Yd 9VOLBHANI SI¥dvd [ DI€ SHINTD OW 9%0L8

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID TYd S€°SL
v6 X0d "0°d arvd

TSL ¥8T6C ZT0CSCC0¥ SI¥Yd 8VOLBHANI SI¥¥d £ DI SHINTO DN 8%0L8

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID Yd  9¢€°¢ed
¥6 Xo0d "0°d aIvd

34 ¥8T6C Z10CSCC0V SI¥Yd S90L8HANI SI¥Yd [ DId SHINTO DN S90L8

ST%88 WN NOLAYTID T¥d 967 ¢€ST
¥6 X0d "0°d aivd

TEST ¥816C 9L0252207% SHITAdNS ¥S698#ANT SI¥Yd [ ©Id SHINTD DN 75698

ST988 WN NOLAXYTID Tv¥d €0°SL
¥6 X0d "0°d aivd

"SL ¥816¢C ZT0CSCC0V SI¥Yd 0S698H#ANI SIMvYd [ DId SHINTD DNW 05698

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID Tvd 6L°C9
¥6 X0d "0O°d arvd

z9 $8T6C zT025220% SINVd 6¥698HANT SI¥Vd £ DIF STINTD DN 6¥698
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID Tvd 8879
¥6 Xod "O°'d  aIvd
$I0L 88°9
9 ¥8T6C 9.0TS220¥ SHITAANS S¥698HANT SI¥vYd L DI SHANTD DW  S¥698
STP88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 687 €S

¥6 X0d "O0°d aivd

‘€S ¥816C 9L0T5220% SHITAdNS ¥P698#ANI SI¥vYd [ ©Id SHINTD OW 7698

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID TY¥d 8L°9C
¥6 X0d "0O°d aivd

‘9¢ ¥816C 21T0CS220% S1YYd €T698H#ANT SI¥Yd [0 DI SHTINTD DN £€T698
STP88 WN NOLAYID g LE"9¢
Junowy #0d we3I SuTT uotadranssg sweN  #DANI

i4 :obeq SHDIOANI ONIANVYISILNO §€:LZ*9T ¥T/90/TT :93ed



€0

[3

€y

69°

v0-

00°

00-

99°

00°

0090 TOT6T ¥d VYIHATAQVIIHd Tvd €07 %I
009L€ X0d "O°d  aIvd
$I0OL €0°%T
A TEV62 9L0ZS220% SLINNEd YYOM IOH 0098¥%ZTHHANI NOIILVMOJ¥0D TIIND  0098%ZT¥
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAAYIIHd TYd  9L°9€T
009L€ X0g "O0'd  dIvd
002 T€¥62 9L0Z¥S0T¥H STHEAYT/AANYD Z68E0TTHHANT $I10L 9L°9€T
9¢ TEV62 600ZZ0TO¥ HdVI FAIS FTIN0OA/JIAANIEL S NOIIVMOdJ0oD TIINO  Z68E0TT¥
0090 TOT6T ¥d YIHATAQVIIHA TYd  69°6C
009L€ X0d "O0°d  QIvd
$I101L 69°6¢C
6T TE¥62 9L02S220% JEANNYId 98¥%6ETTHHANT NOIIWIOdN0D TTIINO  98¥%6€TTH
88TT Z¥6€L MO NOWAND TYd  $0° 8%
88TT Xod "0°d  QIvd
$I0OL %0 8%
8¥ 86T6C SZOZESOTY €Z096 T#IDDY ADIAHS IDId  T-%20CTI0TT
L9TT 08T¥9 OW ALID SYSNVI TYd  00°602
L9TT08 XOd Od  4Ivd
$I10L 007602
602 18€6¢ SZOZIVLOY SWE NITNdYD - ANVAOUd ANYJO¥d HTOUNNIA T2020%IN
L9TT 08TH9 OW ALID SVYSNV TYd 00 €€T
L9TTO08 X0d Od  QIVd
$10L 00 €€T
€€T 18€6C GZ0ZI®LOP  NOIIVLIS HIIA NITIAJYD - HNYIO¥d ANYJOMd TTOYNNIJ Z2z0Z0%1IN
€IT0 992SL XI SYTITIYA Tvd 99706
€IT099 X0d "0°d  4Ivd
$10L 99706
06 ¥S¥6C 6002Z0T0¥Y ¥AIVA/MDOLS TIYDT00Z08LOITE CHANT I10ddd #DIAJ0  T00Z08LO9T6E
€ITO 992ZSL XI SYTIIVA TYd 86 LE
€IT099 X0d "O°d  QIVd
SIOL 86°LE
LE ¥S¥6C 600ZLOTO¥ AYANITYD T0009Z08006 EHANT I10ddd EDIJAA0  T0009Z08006€
€TI0 99ZSL XI SYITIYA TYd 22 TEL
€IT099 X0d "0°d  QIv¥d
$I0L 2T TEL
“TEL ¥S¥62C 600ZLOTO¥ SHAIOTHANT T00E0SE8006 EHANT 10dAd #@DIAA0  TO0E0SEB006E
€ITO 992SL XI SYITIVA TYd 86718
€IT099 X0d "O°d  QIvd
$101L 86°18
18 23414 600ZLOTO¥ YAIYd TOOY0SE8006 EHANT 10ddd HDILA0  TO0P0SEB006E
SZSS 8YE0E VD VINVILY TYd 00 69%T
§ZSSOT X0d Od  AIvd
II0HEID HAVYL ENO TYIIAYD  $I0L 007 69%T
69¥%T 8¥%26¢C 9L0Z25220% JYOSSHIAWOD VIV HTGVLIOL INZHIINOE ® TOOL NIFHIMON  L96TTI¥?S
T0SL8 WN Hd YINYS TYd  00°SL6
SZ€ 0L¥6C 0T0ZTOTOF LLENNZE L 8S60¥8TT¥20Z0TSC0ZOT IS OHISITYD ¥¥y  aIvd
sze 0L¥6C 0TOZTOTOF ONITSHIM "D LS60E€8TI¥Z0Z0TSZ0TDT $10L 00°SL6
Junowy #Om we3lI SUTT] ﬁOﬂUQﬂHUW@Q SWeN #U\VZHH
S :obeg SADIOANI SNIANVISLAO S€:L2:9T ¥%Z/90/TIT :®3Bd



05°90T

00°SL

60°9¢C

00°SL

L0 SL
vE' L8
S6°¥8
28769
[A3RR AN
69°0TT
TT LS
99°¢0¢
66709
9¢ 0L
€L°¥%9
¥9°08
veET 6L
¢0°TL
TC V1T
6%°95

00°00ST

66 VT

667G

00°5§¢¢

Junouy

80€6C

#0d

:obeg

TTOC80TO¥

G20C6%607
S2026%607%
S202ES0Ty
G20CeS0TV
SC0C67607
S20CS¥80%
520259807
S20CS¥807
G202S¥807%
S20CeSO0Ty
52026Y%607
SCOCLSTTV
GZ0ZESOTY
SZOCTIVYLOV
SCOCTVLOY
SZ02¢0T0¥

TTOCTIOTOV

we3I SUTT

JIVdEE ANIT - ENYAOdd TOTEZHANI

NHJAYH/AYLSINY
TTAM dd AYLSINY
NIVH QA3
SIYAITID aAFd
OY dd AQVISIWY
SYWOHL dd NVYJZES
ANWHZAOd dd NVAES
NOILYILS dd NVYdHES
TOOHDS dd NYAES
YDHENES adad
V1S HdIJd NHAAVH
aqd ATIIANTID
NOINAY qd=d
SWH NITNAYD
ad NITNd¥D
ans AATITHS

q

SHDIOANI ONIANV.LSLNO

STOOOTTITZHIODY
YTO00TTTTZHIOOY
€TO00TTTIZHIOOY
ZTOOOTTTIZHIOOY
TTOOOTTTIZHIDOOVY
OTOOOTTTITZHIOOVY
6000 TTTICHIOOY
8000TTTTZHIOOY
LOOOTTTIZHIOOY
9000TTTTZHIOOY
SOOOTTTTIZHLOOY
YOOOTTTIZHILOOY
€000TTTTZ#IOOY
ZOOOTTITTZHIOOY
TOOOTTITZHLOOY
TOOSTTTITZHLOOY

Dd0d ¥O4 STVOHA

uot3dTaossa

ST¥88 WN NOLAVYTID
LS INO¥4 'S STT

dOHS H¥IL HHL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
LS INOdd S STT

dOHS HYIL HHL

ST%88 WN NOLAVID
88 X0d

"OD ONIAVYL ALIADVYMS

ST¥#88 WN NOLAYTID
LB8E X0d 0Od

ANVAOdd NYHLSHMHINOS

ST¥88 KWN NOLAYTO
69¢ X0d

DIFIOETHE NIHLSHMHLNOS
ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID

LS NOS¥HAAHL 9T¥
SHOIAYHS DNINVATD NdL Vvdd
OTIILNIL OQdA¥OIY

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
LHIYLS 15dId "5 00¢€

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
LHFILS 1S9Id 'S 00¢€

ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID

IS NIVW ¢
dL AENVA SHWNYL dIAYA
D17 INI¥d 3 VIAHW d¥d 1LIddYd
weN
SELT 9T

T¥d 00°SL
arva
$10L 00°SL
vve

TYd 00 GL
arvd
$I0L 00°SL
T9T€C

arvd
$IOL 00°00ST

¥202-0T
TYd  66°¥T
arivd

$10L 66 %1
Z-%202220T
T9d  66°G
arva

$IOL 66°S
$¥202220T

arva
$IOL 00°S2C
PLCT
#DANT

$2/90/TT :93ed



00"

LL"

€L’

€67
oL
€6

00"

<t

00°

88"
oV -
€T’
TT°
ver
LY
08"
91"

00°

TC®

va-

v

61S

L89

8TET
SyCT
8TET

Z8

6LE

sce

€9
68T
6L0T
LST
94T
991
YLT
80T

0S¢t

8T

8T

Junouyy

65€6C
#0d

:abeg

280252207

£€T0Z90TOY
€T0CC0TO0Y
€T0CLOTOY

G202¢0T0¥
G20C€0TO¥
SZ02€0T0¥
GZ0ZEOTOY
GZ0ZE0TO0¥
ST0TE6S09
§202€6509
§20Csceov

TTO0Z80TO¥

we3I SUTT]

IVH QIVH 8TVLO8YBTHANI

SHDOIAJHS MIOMLEN

SHDIAJHS MIOMLEN

SHDOIAYHS MIOMLIN

90-5S90-TV#IDOY

adsd a1o
XANNY T0-08Z0-ZE#IDDY
HSNOHIMNOD TO0-SLZO0-TEH#LIODY
NIWQY Z0-0ZZ0-ZEH#IOOY
NINAQY 20-¥%TZ0-TE#ILODY
AATIHHS €0-86TT-ZZHILOOY
AATIAHS €0-0€€0-TTHIDOOY
Iddd Q¥od TO-S€00-TTH#ILODY

YIVATT HATL OV THANI

SHDIOANI ONIANV.LSINO

uoT3dTIDS=ad

T¥L88 X0d "O°d

HTEYATEDHET SINNODOV :NLLVY
ANITN

T¥LT 08909 TI ODVDIHD
T¥L88 X0d "O°d

HATEYATEDHET SINNODDVY :NLLY
HNITN

965¢ 0CE€SL XL SYIIVYA
995¢€0C Xod

"ONI ‘SHIDOTIONHOHL dATAL
TLY0 T€088 WN DNIWHA

TLY ¥IMYIA "O0°d
DIAYIdL

L806L XI HANITXHL
gegZ X0d "0°d

D11 ONITDADHY HLV.IS-TAL

L806L XI ANITXHL
SET X0d "0O°d

DT ONITDADHY HLVLS-IdL
0ZESL XL SYITVA
L¥060C X0d "O°d

"ONI ‘SNOIINTOS Y.IVd
FATIVNYELIY 3 dSI¥ NOINNSNVIL

ST¥88 KWN NOLAVTIO
LONLSHHD T

NOLAYTID A0 NMOL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
IOANLSHHO T

NOLAYTID 40 NMOL

$069L XI OTHDNVY NVS
HATYA MD0TD HWIL T

*OTT 'SNTd ADOTDEWIL

ST¥88 WN NOLAYTID
IS INO¥4d 'S STT

dOHS HYIL HHL

sweN

SELTOT

arvd
$I0L 00" %2
8T¥L0O8YST

TYd  LLT6TS
arvd

$I0L LL"6TS
8CSCTI6V8T

TYd €47 L89
arvd

SIOL €L°L89
Ty6¥8¥-S¢C

TYd 9G°€88¢€
arvd
SIOL 95°€88¢

820S8TEV60T
Tv¥dg 00°¢Z8
aivd

TYd 627 S6TC
arvd

$I0L 6T S6TC
$Z02%20T

T¢d 00°0S¢
aivd

$IOL 00°0S€
9T0T¥PC0Z-¥dD

TYd  TZ°8T
arvd

$IOL Tz 8T
Z996LE

Tvd  ¥S°8T
arvd

$10L ¥S° 8T
0¥z

H#DANT

$2/90/TT :93eQ



68 9€26¢ TT0ZOTIOY WZ - T1E0d MNVE XAM  9%9%SLO0T
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYITIVA TYd  €6°SLTT
9TTZ¥8 X0d Od  aIvd
$I10L €6°GLCT
"SLTT L0Z6C z1025220% MEACTIOYOLION 0%T J0 SIIVIHA IND NIIEYM T085900900M
9TTZ ¥82SL XI SYITVA TYd 26 T9%¥
9TIZ¥8 X0d Od  dIVd
$1OL 26 T9v¥
TT9V¥ L0262 Z1025220% SLAVd INIWIINOT TOTTEWAHANI IVD NTIIYM TOTTENA
8T¥88 WN SHENIOW SHA TYd  00°0GZ0T
LZT Xod "0°d 4Ivd
SIOL 00°0520T

08201 zee6e €80CT800S NOII¥DOTIY ST Ad SENIOW SHA 40 HDVTIIA T-SCAd
0¥LL8 WN NOLVYI T¥d TC°2T9C¥vl
HAY QYO4HYHH ISVH ¥¥¥ arvd
“cct LET6T 8TOCLLYCY ADVWIVHd HLVANI $101L TT°Z9T¥e
T6ETYC LET6T LOETLLYCY ONISNOH HILVANI ¥HINID NOILINHLIA OT¥YNOJTIVW TIDIA v20cCoT

TZ06L X1 LIYHIVA Y9 0G°9€T
HLNOS L8 AMH arvda
618 Xod "O°d $IOL 0S5°9¢€T
"9€T €EV6T 9L0TS¥80% SONILLIA/HdId X71ddNS dALINN 962L92T
ST%88 WN NOLAVYID Tvd ZT°01¢
98% x0d "0°d arvda

‘0T¢ T6T6C $0TZSOTOY NOILVWIOANI AYA NOILDHTH TVIEANED JIAYHT AINNOD NOINN S0SSY
ST¥88 KWN NOLAYTID TYd 66 V6CT
98% X0d "0O°d arvd

“y6cCT T6T6C $0TZSOTOY NOIILVWYIDOEd NOILDHTH TVIANHED JIAYET ALNNOD NOINN 6679Y
ST¥88 KWN NOLAVTID Yd 867587
98% X0d "O°d arvd

TS8% T6T6C $0TZSO0TO0Y dWYS NOIIDATH TVIEANAD ¥8¥SPH#ANI JHAYET AILNNOD NOINN ¥8¥SY
ST¥88 WN NOLAVTID ¥d 86°C¢C
98% X0d "O°'d arvd

‘zee T6T6C $0TZS0T0F OANI NOILDHETHE TVNENHED 69¥%SPH#HANI JIAYAT ALNNOD NOINN 6975V
STS88 WN NOLAVTID TYd 00 LET
68 X0d "O°'d  AIV¥d
$IOL 007 LET
TLET 9L€62 9€0Z80TO¥ ISHIL TOHODTY ANV DNdd TYLIASOH TYENED ALNNOD NOINN $202820T
I8%0 §9¢SL XI SYIIVd TvYd G2 9§
I8%059 X0d 04  dIVd
$IOL ST°9S

“9s 66T6C 9%0Z€E0TOY HDIANAS ATHLNOW €PET0Z0S8THANT NOILVYOd¥0D LSYTAINN £€¥€T020598C
TPLT 08909 TI ODVYDIHD vd 00°%C
Junowy #0d we3I SUTT uotadransaq SweN  #DANT

8 :obegq SHDIOANI ONIANVISINO S€:LT:9T ¥¢/90/TT :®3ea



LL™SL98OT % xxDNIDIOANT TVIOL«*+»

8T¥88 WN SHANIOW SHA T¥d 00°S¢C
CIT X0d "0O°d aivd

00°SsC TSC6C CTO0CTI9CTY YIVdEY IVTd 8LOEOOHANT HIIL OODNIM 8L0¢E

by 9¢€ 9€C6C 0T0CTSLOCY IMQ - TENA

0L 8TC 9€C6C 9L0T89STY o4 - THENA

827 0€60T 9¢Z6C v$02accod Id3d a¥od - TdENd

¢0°"T86T 9€T6C TT0C80TOY AATIHHS - TdNA €629 L6T09 TI WVIALS TOUYD TYd  LL E6PET
Z¥ 991 9¢€T6C TTO0ZZOTOY WD - TN €629 X0d 0Od arvd

LT TL 9¢Z6C 9L0TT9CTY NITAdYD - TaENd SIOL LL E€6VET

Jjunowy #0d wa3I SUuTT] QOHMQHHUWQQ SWeN #DOANT

6 :abeg SHDIOANTI ONIANVISINO SE€:LT 9T ¥$T/90/TIT :93eQ



&,\\\%\ ]

*

mer

\N&.\é

STIAIT TV

1V INFWNIFA0D NI

31VvdIDlLldvd
oL a3axdamodin3

®1N08Y d31vonad3

Javoligand 3Hl

o
S

Nollvonas3
o1andy

NOILITVOD
ONISNOH

vV DNIdO13AId NI
dv3idds NId102

o gy WO
Py &%&% )

~ s wn N

d0.103d1d
S3AJINY3ES
ALINNAWOD

&Enw dNO 40 DNINNV1d
aiod
dNo

ISNOHLIN0D ANO
DNIZINIIAOW
5 5dVD NOILYOINAWWOD
0lava DNISOD
S1DO3rodd
JANLONELSVHANI
TVNOILYANNO4
d3137dW0> JAVH IM

fnmo~) uompy

Y

AT1IVOO1
J19V1IVAY 3V
S3AJINY3ES

0L AaNV14d3dIN0XV®
sazaN ONISNOH

AdNO diNIW3IL3d ATIAILOVOAd IM

ALINNWAWWOD

NOILITVOD

INIWd0OT3A3d
ING3IS3Y
PONIANNA

NILSIANI @ NYId

NOILVSNadWOD
R AUVIVS
Wvao0dd J1vadn &

IATLNIDNI

3AILILIdIO> . .
Vd013A306_—u, 1M0npz1pbao * oi0?
v wb@& b pup rﬁga
| 0w spjad oY ?
] R ——
®
; Y
=

STYNAIAIANI DNIMNIHL
AIVYMI04 ‘aILYAILOW
DNILOVILLY ® NIHLIM

SIIAA3S HIMOJD DNIMOTTY

din0ddwi a04 ‘ININdO13IANTA oeo
DNIANN4 3AIN0Ad & 3IA0TdNI %:S @NON M.HH
JAdIS3A ANO MOID 0L NI LSIANI IM

SKWV3dLlS

IWODNI MIAN %@

NOISIA

ansdnd

v ONINIVIN v}y
2 nd HOIH ETDY

wdzuz 40 stw“:ymtm sz\«qo&m Ny,
Say,, /HM JINNYW » NOWWO) V204 33y,

s«umwza;o%.éo Qz.\m&hua
g34>373 O%dpy59Q
AN30m nsw\w%‘ L3V v SIALNNO Noyyd @»

SN3zi11> 40 dIH




88

:uQ pelepdn 1seT
20z Uy 1290190 :UQ SJoidalid jo pseog DINN Aq panosddy

\) WdZ buny

(Auno) a4 ejues) _>_<m Bunsai eAne|sIBa UIor DN/ INIAN - Z/LL

(pJeog @AldeD) 40NN

(Quno) a4 elueS) NdZ 32NNWW0o) dAINIBXI DNN - 9/LL SjuaAs [eroads [ sbuealy aAne|sifa jood VIOWN
osopiny (agl) @ouaJiajuo) adueul 4 ainjoniselju| - 18qoQ0 liounog Alosiapy $9dUaI8jU0) DN HIM B 0OVYN
adl - WY0g:8 1eanay %» bunaay s1010a11q Jo pieog VIOWN - £2/0L-22/0L 3903 NN 93jIWW0D 8AN0aXT B pleog sAepijoH
(@g1l) Jwwng aJi4 ueqJn puejpliA\ OJIXSAl MaN - 6/0L-L/0L
(fyuno) adnjepeng) Wyog:8 Bunaapy si1010241Q jo pseog DN - €/0L
0€
(Auno) ojjijeusag “Jieq aie1s WN) senuno jo buuayies - L1/6 LE |0E (62 |82 6¢ |82 Lz (92 |SC |v2 | €2

(Auno) 1ueln) NV0E:g Bunaa|y s1019211Q Jo pieog VIOWN - 02/8

LZ |92 |Sc |be |€C |22 |le

2z |lZ|0Z|6L[8L|LL|SL

(Dg.L uoneaoT R saje() adualayuo) jenuuy JNWN - S1/8-2L/8

0C |6L 8L [LL|9L|SL |¥L

GL|¥L |€L|2L|LL|OL| 6

(funo) uenr ues) WyoE:g Bunsay pieog %8 NdzZ Bunaaiy anne|sibaT ‘Wy0L UoheIUaLIQ S10393.id JO pieod JIAN - 8/8-L/8

€L 2L [LL[OL] 6

8 | LM S |V |€|C

(funoJ eiydjepe|itd) 99Usajuoy [enuuy OQVN - VL/L-LL/L

9|S |V |E|C

(fenuin) N6 eeuwiuoy) aanesiba/m mainay] seaneniuj sanejsibat - /L

(fwuno) K1n)d) Wyoe:g Buneapy sio19a.1Q jo pieod DN - 6L/9

(Auno) Aun)) aduaiajuo) jenuuy DN - 61/9-9L/9

(Auno) Aun)) sasse|d 3903 WN - LL/9-9L/9

(Aunod Aund) Nd00: L Bunaapy s1010a11q Jo pieog VIOWN - 9L/9

8
L
S 4 UL M NL W NS

62, 1aquiadaq

L
mwn_c._.>>:._.s_:w

BS 4 UL M NL W NS

Sz, 19qWSAON 52, 1990120

{(Kunod ewusiS) WyolL bunesyy jeuoibay aane|sibe - 9L/y

{luno enbI ues) INY0L bunesiy [euoiboy eaneisiba - oLy

{Awuno) ojjijeuiag) Nv0L Bunsapy jeuoibay anieisiba’ - 6/

{35110 DN - A1Uno) 94 BIUBS) (YO0 BUnaa| 19BpNng soNIWWOY SARNJSXT NN - v/v

[ Le
(221330 DN - Aauno) a4 ejues) Ny0e:8 bunesiy s1030a.1q jo pieog VIDWN - L2/S 0€ |62 |82 S2 |2
(a's "Aud pipey Suc:oo uojbuluued) asuaiajuo) _m:::< ~=>> MNE FNB 8L |LL
L i LL|oL
(funo) o._Bov INVY0¢g:8 bunaapyy m._ouow.__n_ I Emom_ O - N\m v|€
([iuno) saney)) V0L bunasyy jeucibay] aanejsibat - L1y

Sz, isnbny

| EEE

(22130 DN - Aunod 23 BIUES) WY0E:8 Buneajy S10302.1Q JO PIeod VIOWN - 9¢/¢
~_ NdeL Spu3g uoissag aAneisibeT - 22/g

8¢

134

LE |OE |62 |82 | LZ |92 | ST

0E |62 |82 | Le

e 0Z |61 |8l

92 |S¢ |ve |gC |¢Z |Le 0T

LL 9L |SL|¥L[EL|CL(LL

6L |8L | LL |9L |SL |¥L |€EL

Wdzl suibag uoissas anneisiba - [z/1

(Auno) a4 eues) sesse|) 3903 WN - L2/L-02/L

ST, Y210W

5z, Aipnigay

(lenMiIp) WY LL @91iwwio) aAnnoaax3 DN - €L/E] |vL N EEE ZL|LLfOL|6 [8 |L |9
(AMuno) a4 ejues) asnoypunoy ayile keglunog - Lig] [ o s |v e[zt € L s Al ez
(fenuIn) INYLL 39wwio) aAnndax3 JNIN - 9/€
(D@ ‘uoibuiysepy) @ouaiajuo) anne|siba] OOVN - f/€-L/E] |[BS 4 UL M nL N ns eS 4 YL M nL W NS BS 4 YL M nL N NS
(i) VL onuiod onoox o - Zzrz) T T ST
(Quno) a4 ejues) Wyog:g Bunaay s1010a.ig Jo pseog DN - 22/2
uonoNpoAY| [[ig Joj aulipead - 02/2
(lenui) WYL @911Wwo) 9AnNdax3 JNN - €L72
(lenuIn) WYL L @2n1wo 3Annaax3 JNN - 9/2 |
(lemuip) WYLL @9n1wwo) aannoax3 JNN - 0E/L S¢ (v2 | €2 3 62 |82 | L2 |92
(291330 DIAIN - Aaunod a4 ejues) Ny bunsa IstAqgoT AiunoJ - z/1 8L[LL 9L sz |vZ 0z [
(Runo) a4 ejues - 321330 JNN) Wde buneay pseog VIONN - €2/L LL|OL| 6 8L |LL|9L [SL [vL[EL|2L
(AunoJ a4 ejueg) aduaIduo) dANe|sIBa] JNN - €2/L-1Z/L vle|e LLjoL|6 (8 |L]9|S
(AMiuno) a4 ewes) Ndz bunaay s10319311Q J0 pieog DN - LZ/L 2] vie|z|lL
(fQuno) 24 ewues) Wve bunaay diysisqueiN VIDWN - L2/L BS 4 UL M NL W NS M

BS 4 UL nL W NS |

saouUaiajuo) 3 sbudanW DN

S20c¢

fepuoy 7 “epuns 4

T

§20¢

Req s

yjuopw EEEN






